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STREET ADDRESS: 412 Dice Street : HISTORIC NAME . Ferrell House
| MAP 8 PARCEL: 29-118 DATE / PERIOD: c. 1875 - 1882
| CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE : Victorian Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING. R-2 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES. 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER:. John Buchanan DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA : 48' x 150! (7200 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE. Residence CONDITION G?od
PRESENT USE: Residence SURVEYOR ! Bibb
| PRESENT OWNER . Marion E. Woodfolk & Mary Lucille Jones DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1984
ADDRESS . 412 Dice Street SOURCES: City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901 1877 Gray Map

- * Sanborn Map Co. - 1907, 1920

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

1 This is a basic two-storey, 3-bay, single-pile house set on brick piers infilled with fieldstone. There is a concrete ||

| covered brick chimney with cap and stringcourse on each side of the central hall. Green asbestos shingles cover .
the original weatherboarding. The low-pitched gable roof has an additional medium-pitched gable on the facade.

l It is covered with composition shingles and has a boxed cornice. Windows are double-sash, 6-over-6 light, with

§ architrave trim. They are the same height at both levels. There is a one-storey semi-octagonal bay window in the

[ castern bay of the facade. It has a medium-pitched hip roof covered with composition shingles with a boxed cornice

| and plain frieze. There are pilasters with raised panels between the windows. A one-storey veranda covers the other

# two bays of the facade. It has a low-pitched hip roof covered with composition shingles with boxed cornice, plain

frieze, square piers, and a simple balustrade with narrow, closely spaced balusters. Within the veranda, the wall

is now faced with wooden paneling. The central entrance has one light over two panels, and there are sidelights

B over panels and a rectangular transom. A one-storey stuccoed wing covers the western half of the rear elevation.

It has a medium-pitched gable roof with exposed rafter ends. A back porch is set into the eastern side and there

{ is a cinderblock chimney.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

in 1882, When John Buchanan (or Buckman) sold Patrick Ferrell a lot which he had purchased from S. M. Parker in 1878
§ (ACDB 73-31), the deed mentioned "improvements' (ACDB 82-163). Tax records note no improvements as late at 1875,
| however, this houses, then was proabbly built between 1875 and 1882. The Ferrells apparently used it as rental
H property. Patrick Ferrell's son Harrison H. Ferrell built a house next door at 414 Dice Street in 1894. A. J.
Edwards, Jr., bought the older house™from Ferrell's heirs in 1925 (City DB 51-243) and may have been the first owner
| to occupy it. Joseph H. Young bought it from the Edwards family in 1952 (DB 165-405) and sold it in 1959 to J. J.
| Truehart (DB 216-286). He covered the walls of the original section with asbestos shingles. Marion Woodfolk
| inherited the house in 1968 (WB 12-223), and in 1983 she deeded Mary Lucille Jones ahalf share in it (DB 443-633).
| The house has been used as rental property for the last twenty years.

f Additional REferences: City DB 32-214, 71-157, 110-262.
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OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
partment of Community Development

City Hall ¢ P.O. Box 911

Charlottesville, Virginia 22902




